
















Alaska Food Code
2025 Establishment Permit

Division of Environmental Health
Food Safety & Sanitation Program

Permit Number: 17243

Issued to: KNC GOLF INC.

For: KENAI GOLF COURSE

For Operation Of: FN-1 Limited Food Service

Located at: 1420 Lawton DR Kenai, AK 99611

This permit, issued under the provisions of 18 AAC 31, is valid until the noted expiration date or unless

suspended or revoked by the department.

This permit is not transferable for change of ownership, facility location, or type of operation. It must be posted

in plain view in the establishment and is the property of the State of Alaska.

Expiration Date: Program Manager:

December 31, 2025

If you have questions or concerns regarding safe food handling practices call or text
907-764-9825 or visit our website to file a complaint

(dec.alaska.gov/eh/fss/report-illness-issue/)

Print Permit https://dec.alaska.gov/eh/fss/active-permits-retail/
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

From: William Coghill
To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)
Subject: RE: RE: Reviewing Alcohol Transfer Application: ID 5579. Lic. 5788 Kenai Golf Course.
Date: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 12:20:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
enlarged site map with detail.pdf

Hi Jane,
 
See enlarged map which shows parking lot, clubhouse, shop and driving range.
 
Thanks again,
Bill
 
William S Coghill, CPA
KNC Golf Inc.

 
From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) <jane.sawyer@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 11:47 AM
To: William Coghill <bill@coghillgroup.com>
Subject: RE: RE: Reviewing Alcohol Transfer Application: ID 5579. Lic. 5788 Kenai Golf Course.

 
Thank you, Bill. I’ll get back to you soon.
 
Jane
 
From: William Coghill <bill@coghillgroup.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 11:36 AM
To: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) <jane.sawyer@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: Reviewing Alcohol Transfer Application: ID 5579. Lic. 5788 Kenai Golf Course.

 

Hello Jane,
 
Thanks for your work reviewing our license transfer application.  I have
attached the updated Kenai Golf Course map and corrected the red lined
area to exclude the parking lot.   Also, I have attached the City of Kenai’s
Consent of assignment for Parcel B.  Lastly, attached is the new add with
both addresses.
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It appears that both addresses are for our clubhouse on Parcel A as there
is no road access into Parcel B.
 
I have reviewed the requirements for a Restaurant Endorsement and we
will not be applying for one.
 
Do you still want a list of food items we will have available?
 
I will try and get any info you need as promptly as I can.
 
Thanks again for your help with this application.
 
Cheers,
Bill
 
William S Coghill, CPA
KNC Golf Treaserer
And General Manager.

 
From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED) <jane.sawyer@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 3:30 PM
To: William Coghill <bill@coghillgroup.com>
Cc: CED ABC Alcohol Licensing (CED sponsored) <alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: Reviewing Alcohol Transfer Application: ID 5579. Lic. 5788 Kenai Golf Course.

 
Hi, Bill,
 
I called you, but did not leave a message.
 
I listened to your voicemail.
 
I cannot advice you whether to apply for the Restaurant Endorsement. Below are the
definitions to take into consideration if you do.
 
3 AAC 305.397. Definitions. For the purposes of AS 04.21.080(b) "a variety of types of food
items appropriate for meals is prepared on site" means that the meals are prepared on site in a
commercial kitchen and that the majority of meal preparation involves more than warming or
rewarming food in movable kitchen appliances, such as slow-cookers and microwave ovens.
 
 
AS 04.21.080. Definitions. (b) In this title,…
(3) “bona fide restaurant” means an establishment or a portion of an establishment where,
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